m HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY
Ty HISTORIC SITE FORM
PARK CITY MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

IDENTIFICATION

Property Name (if any): Benedictus Carling House

Address: . historically 660 Rossie Hill Drive
Date of Construction: c¢. 1895 City, County: Park City, Summit County, Utah
Architect/Builder, if known: unknown Tax Number: LHES-2

Current Owner: Benedictus Carling House

Legal Description (include acreage): 15TH HOUSE REAR S SIDE DEER VALLEY PARKCITY (ASSUMED TO BE
LOCATED IN THE NW 1/4 SW 1/4 OF SEC 15,T2SR4E,SLBM)IQC-410-429-582 JQC-100 1955-33 M53-202
M160-337 720-789

STATUS / USE

Original Use: single dwelling  Current Use: single dwelling

Property Type: National Register of Historic Places: Evaluation:

M 5uilding M cigible B | andmark Site
[] Structure [ ineligible [ Significant Site
[1site | Listed, Date: [[1Non Historic

7/12/1984—Mining Boom Era Residences Thematic District

DOCUMENTATION

Photographs: Research Sources:

| Tax Photos | Sanborn Maps | City/ County Histories | Newspapers
M Prints: [Jtax Card []Personal Interviews []Other:

[ Historic B census Records I park City Museum
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DESCRIPTION

Architectural Style: hall-parlor type / vernacular style

No. Stories: 1

Number of Associated Structures: []Accessory building(s). # [ Structure(s). #
Condition: I Good W [ Poor []Uninhabitable/Ruin
Location: [] Original location ~ [L]Moved (Date: ,original location: )

Materials: (Describe the visible materials)

Exterior Walls: Drop siding

Foundation: Not verified, likely wooden sills or no foundation

Roof: Gable roof form with rolled roofing material

Windows/Doors: Two-over-two double-hung sash type

Additions: [] Major [ Minor M None
Alterations: [ Major M \vinor [INone

Describe Additions/ Alterations (Dates):

Essential Historic Form: N Retains [[]Does Not Retain

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

(Briefly describe the property and its setting. Include a verbal description of the location; a general description of
the property including the overall shape, number of stories, architectural style, materials, shape of roof; identify and
describe any associated structures; identify any known exterior additions and/or alterations.)

The house at 660 Rossie Hill Drive was described in a 1984 National Register nomination form as follows:

“This house is a one story frame hall and parlor building with a gable roof and an original rear shed extension. It has
drop siding on the facade, and board and batten siding on the gable ends. Typical of the hall and parlor house in
Park City, the facade is generally symmetrical with a door set slightly off-center between two windows. The
windows are the two over two double hung sash type. There is a second door into the east side of the building
which opens into the rear shed extension. A small set of wooden stairs and platform provide access to the front
door. The only alteration of the exterior of the building is the addition of a square window in the east gable end. The
change is unobtrusive and does not affect the original integrity of the building.”

The house remains as it was described in the nomination. A small tool shed that was present to the southeast of
the house has been removed, presumably as a result of the large development being built on the adjacent lot. The
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house is in a state of disrepair. The overall form and materiality of the building remains intact and the building
retains its historic value.

SIGNIFICANCE

Historic Era:
[] Settlement & Mining Boom Era (1868-1893)
B \iature Mining Era (1894-1930)

[L]Mining Decline & Emergence of Recreation Industry (1931-1962)

Narrative Statement of Significance:

(Briefly describe those characteristics by which this property may be considered historically significant.)

The history of this house was described in a 1984 National Register nomination form as follows:

“Built c. 1890, the Benedictus Carling House at 660 Rossie Hill Drive is architecturally significant as one of 76
extant hall and parlor houses in Park City, 22 of which are included in this nomination. The hall and parlor house,
the earliest house type to be built in Park City, and one of the three most common house types that were built
during the early period of Park City's mining boom era, significantly contributes to the character of the residential
area. In addition, this house is significant as one of only three well preserved houses with board and batten siding.
Although board and batten siding was commonly used in the construction of mining town houses, drop siding was
the principle exterior building material for Park City houses.

This house was built by at least 1907, as indicated by the Sanborn Insurance Maps which first covered this area
that year, having probably been constructed in the 1880s or '90s, as were the majority of hall and parlor houses in
Park City. The first known owners of this house were Benedictus Carling and his wife, Maria, who bought it at an
unknown date and owned it until 1900. Benedictus was born in Sweden in 1854 and came to the U.S. in 1879. He
and Maria, whom he married in 1879, had at least seven children. Benedictus worked in one of the ore processing
mills in Park City. Edburn Edstrom, who also worked in one of the mills, bought this house from the Carlings in
1900. He was listed in the 1900 census records as the owner/occupant of a house, apparently this one, in this area
along Heber Avenue, as it was referred to at that time. Edburn (b. 1863) and his wife, Bessie (b. 1860), both
natives of Sweden, were married in 1887 and came to the U.S. in 1891. They had at least seven children. Just six
months after they bought this house, the Edstroms sold it to William Y. Bennie.

William Bennie, a miner, was listed in the 1910 census records as the owner/occupant of this house. Born in
Scotland in 1858 and married in 1872, Bennie came to the U.S. in 1887. He worked as a miner while living in Park
City. His wife, Catherine, joined him in the U.S. in 1892. They had at least two children.

In the late 1920s or early 1930s this house was purchased by William Wood, father and grandfather of the current

owners. Wood lived next door at 652 Rossie Hill Drive and rented out this and three neighboring houses, which he
had also purchased (623 Deer Valley Road, and 622 and 660 Rossie Hill Drive).”
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Further research has revealed that while the houses are owned by Richard Dennis (grandson of William Wood), the
land was owned by the BLM as of 2012, and may still be, though he is making efforts to clear the title. This explains
the lack of information regarding the ownership history of this house.

REFERENCES
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PHOTOS

(Provide several clear historical and current photos of the property as well as locational maps indicating the
location of the property in relation to streets or other widely recognized features.)

580 Rosses Hill Drive, Park City, Summit County, Ulah
Intensive Level Survey—Biographical and Hisforical Research Materials

Tax photo c. 1840
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Benedictus Carling House
660 Rossie Hill Drive
Park City, Summit County, Utah

View from Northeast corner

Photo by Roger Roper, October 1983

Negative:

Utah State Historical Society
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660 Rossie Hill Drive. North elevation. November 2013. 1
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660 Rossie Hill Drive. Northwest oblique. November 2013.
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MAPS
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660 Rossie Hill Drive, Park City, Summit County, Litah
Infensive Leve! Survey—Sanbormn Map history

Outside of extents of 1889 Sanbom map Outside of extents of 1300 Sanbom map
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&60 Rossie Hill Drive, Park City, Summit County, Utah
Intensive Level Survey—UUSGSE Map
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DOCUMENTS
Utah State Historical Society
Proparty Type: ) . Site No.___ S
Historic Preservation Research Office
Structure/Site Information Form
1 Gtreet Address: 660 Hossie Hi 1 Drive uUtTm: 12 455760 4495200
e Parx Clcy, Suowit County, Utah
2 NameofStructure: | Benedi ctus’Carling House T A. 5.
<L
[ ]
E Present Owner: Mr. and Mrs. Richard Demnis
=
8 Owner Address: 2533 Yermo Avenun, Salt Lake City, Utah 84109

: EME-1
Year Bullt [Tax Record)|: Effective Age; Tax #: &
Legal Description Kind of Euilgdlng: (previcusly PC 5480
This house s included in the tax Fils SM5-1 with the house at 623 Deeyr Valley Road,
which 15 oWned by the same people, because ownership of this house 15 separate from
the ownership of the proparty upon which it sits. That property is part of an extensive
mining claim in the area. All legal references to this house describe it as the 1%th
house (rear) South side of Deer Valley Boad, building only. less than one acre

2  Original Ownerpossibly Benedictus Carling  Construction Date: ¢, 1890  Demalition Date:
7] . .
E] Criginal Use: Residence Presenl Use:
2
iy Bullding Gondition: Intearity: Preliminary Evaluation: Final Hegister Status:
lﬁ
B Exaollonl M Siks I Unaliered ot S eant | Maotalbsihne Il Malsinal |andmark I istrict
Goad [ Fuirs & Minor Altoraticas [ Contributary Flistoric Pessod L1 Walional Aegister Mulli-Resow-te
BDearicagtad L Migjor Al lerationg L1 Mol Contributory | Stata Hagizle I Thamatiz
3 phﬁ!ugrap h',l". Eantem ool Slicles: 1983 shide o Mate af Phatngraphs: 19583 Fhatn Mo,
= Wlews: _ Front LI Side L Rear LI Dvher Wiews: |7 Frant [ Side [ Rear L Giher o
E Research Sources:
ﬁ e Blishract of Tille e Sanboem Mans Eal Mewasane s I Ul W LIbrary
E [ Pl Pacorde) Magp O ity Doeclories L IHah State Histancs Sosety 21 B¥U Likrary
a w Tog Gaard & Plaaloy | | Biograghical Ercycaopediaz v Persaral Inderviews T USH Likrary
g ' Rultiding Permit I=r Obrlurary Endex — LDEChurch Archives 1 BLE Liorary
Ll Scwer Parmit  Cpurty £ Sily Holoriem LD G eneaiagical Sooiely O Cene e Reeords

Bibliographical Retferences ibeoka, articles, records, intarvicws, old photwgraphs and maps, oLz
1900 Census Records, Summdt County, Park Cicy Precinet.

Researcher: Roger Raper Date: 4784
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Street Address: 60 Rossie Hill Driwve Site Mo

'RE o

ARCHITECT

Architect/ Builder:  Unknown

Building Materials:  Wood

Building Type/Style: Hall and Parloy House

Description of physical appearance & significant architectural features:
{Inclide additions, alterations, ancillary stractures, and landacaping If eapplicahble)

This house is a one story frame hall and parlor building with a gable voof and
an original rear shed extension. It has drop siding on the facade, and board
and batten siding on the gable ends. Typical of the hall and parlor house in
Park City, the facade is generally symmetrical with a door set s1ightly
off-center between two windows. The windows are the two over two double hung
sash type. There is a second door into the east side of the building which
opens into the rear shed extension. A small set of wooden stairs and platform
provide access to the front door. The only alteration of the exterior of the
building is the addition of a square window in the east gable end. The change
is unobtrusive and does not affect the original integrity of the building.

HISTORY £

Statement of Historical Significanca: Construction Date: g, 1890

Built ¢. 1890, the Benedictus Carling House at 660 Rossie Hi11 Drive is
architecturally significant as one of 76 extant hall and parlor houses in Park
City, 22 of which are included in this nomination. The hall and parlor house,
the earliest house type to be built in Park City, and one of the three most
common house types that were built during the early period of Park City's
mining boom era, significantly contributes to the character of the residential
area. In addition, this house is significant as one of only three well
preserved houses with board and batten siding. Although board and batten
siding was commonly used in the contruction of mining town houses, drop siding
was the principle exterior buflding material for Park City houses.

This house was built by at least 1907, as indicated by the Sanborn Insurance
Maps which first covered this area that year, having probably been constructed
in the 1880s or '%0s, as were the majority of hall and parlor houses in Park
City. The first known owners of this house were Benedictus Carling and his
wife, Maria, who bought it at an unknown date and owned it until 1900.
Benedictus was born in Sweden in 1854 and came to the U.5. in 1878, He and
Maria, whom he mavrried in 1879, had at least seven children. Benedictus
worked in one of the ore processing mills in Park City.

Edburn Edstrom, who also worked in one of the mills, bought this house from
the Carlings in 1900, He was listed in the 1900 census records as the
owner/occupant of a house, apparently this cne, in this area along Heber
fivenue, as it was referred to at that time. Edburm [b. 1863) and his wife,
Bessie {b. 1860), both natives of Sweden, were married in 1887 and came to the
U.S. in 18%1. They had at least seven children. Just six months after they
bought this house, the Edstroms sold it fo William Y. Bennie,

(See continuation sheet)
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660 Rossie Hi11 Drive
History continued:

William Bennie, a miner, was listed in the 1910 census records as the
owner/occupant of this house.! Born in Scotland in 1858 and married in

1872, Bennie came to the U.5. in 1887, He worked as a miner while living in
Park City. His wife, Catherine, joined him in the U.5. in 1832. They had at
least two children.

In the Tate 1920s or early 1930s this house was purchased by William Wood,
father and grandfather of the current owners.< Wood lived next door at 652
Rossie HiI11 Drive and vented out the this and three neighboring houses, which
he ha? also purchased (623 Deer Valley Road, and 622 and 660 Rossie Hill
Orive).

1The address given in the 1910 census for Bennie's residence, 668 Deer
Valley Road, is the same as that given for this house on the 1507 Sanborn
Insurance Map, so can be reasonably assumed that they are the same house.
ETe'IEphnnE interview with Gladys Dennis, daughter of William Wood, January
25, 1584, Park City, Utah.
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Address: N/A (formerly 880 Ressie Hill)

TITLE SEARCH FORM
[Obtain information from title abstract books at County Recorder's Office]
Tax Mumber; PC-548

City: Park City, UT Legal Description (include acreage):. 15th House Rear S Side Deer Valley (in NW1/4 of
Current Owner. Richard Dennis, Pamela Ann Smith and Paula Marne Bond S0 /4 Sec. 15) (see historic site form for legal
Address: (see historic site form for add ress) dascription)
TRANSACTION TYPE OF DOLLAR
DATES GRANTOR (SELLER) | GRANTEE (BUYER) TRANSACTION | AMOUNT COMMENTS
*Title hizstories of the three historic houses on Rossie
Hill are vary complex and not particulary helpful to this
building survey *
4/19/1 5983 Richard Dennis R. Dennis, P. Smith, P. Bond Q.CD. *15th House rear 3 side Deer Valley. "

Researcher: John Ewanowski CRSA Architecture

Date: o015

6l



660 Rossie Hill Drive, Park City, Summit Countly, Uah
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